
 

CITY OF HENDERSON
240 Water Street

P.O. Box 95050
Henderson, NV  89009-5050

DEPT. OF UTILITY SERVICES
Priscilla Howell, Director

702-267-2500
fax 702-267-2501

 
TO: See Distribution 

FROM: Akash Sehdev, P.E., Utility Services Engineer II 

DATE: November 15, 2016 

SUBJECT: Approved Materials List – Meter Box Lids 

 
The City of Henderson has recently started using a new automatic meter reading sensor that has 
different dimensions than the touch reading sensor.  To accommodate the new and the old meter 
sensors, the sensor hole for the meter box lids must be modified.   
 
The dimensions for the sensor hole for the new 
meter box lids are as follow: 

 4 5/8” x 3/8” Recess with 2” x 2 3/4" Hole   
(Please refer to Figure 1 for reference) 

 
Effective January 3, 2017, the City will require all 
meter box lids to accommodate the new and the old 
touch read meter sensors.  Current meter box lids on 
the Approved Materials List will not be accepted.   
 
Vendors and manufacture can submit Approved 
Materials List application for the meter box lids that 
meet the new dimension requirements.   
 
If you have any questions or comments, please contact me at (702) 267-2543. 
 
AS:an 
 
Distribution: 
Dana Kepner Company, Inc. 
DFW Plastics, Inc.  
Ferguson Waterworks 
HD Supply Waterworks 
 
cc: Cody Dennett, Field Operations Manager 

Lance Olson, P.E., Quality Control Manager 
Jorge Pardiñas, Meter Services Manager 
Donald E. Pelissier, P.E., Utility Services Infrastructure Planning Manager 
Tim Kelley, Unit Supervisor Water Operations 


